Schreiber, Christopher

From: Dillon, Sheri A. <sheri.dillon@morganlewis.com >
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 1:24 PM
To: Bender, Donald per discussion with
Subject: Confirmation of Trust Facts sheri dillon on 1/8/21
and Adam Rosen
Eresar Binaid assistant general
counsel of the Trump
| confirm the following facts for you regarding The Donald J. Trump Revocable Trust datforganization on scently
amended by a Second Amendment dated January 17, 2017 (the “Trust”): 1/9/21 - no
) o : amendments to trust
e Prior to his inauguration on January 20, 2017, Mr. Trump was the sole trustee ahuwermencETy UrtTe—TTUST:

e Upon his inauguration on January 20, 2017, Mr. Trump was no longer a trustee of the Trust.
e The Trust continues to be a revocable trust and Mr. Trump remains the beneficiary of the Trust.

Regards,

Sheri

Sheri A. Dillon

Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP

1111 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW | Washington, DC 20004

Direct: +1.202.739.5749 | Main: +1.202.373.6000 | Fax: +1.202.373.6001

Mobile: 202.251.2395

sheri.dillon@morganlewis.com | www.morganlewis.com

Assistant: Catherine Clime | +1.202.739.5376 | Catherine.Clime@morganlewis.com

DISCLAIMER

This e-mail message is intended only for the personal use
of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an
attorney-client communication and as such privileged and
confidential and/or it may include attorney work product.
If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review,
copy or distribute this message. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by
e-mail and delete the original message.
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